
From: 
To: 

Date: 

"Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
10/1/2021 7:23:05 AM 

Subject: Update re: 205 Kingsway 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

Please find below a brief update from General Manager of ACCS Sandra Singh on the work to implement supportive 
housing at 205 Kingsway. 

Coast and City staff recently held a successfu l neighbour tour of the building (offered to attendees of prior neighbour 
meetings) which allowed an opportunity to view the building and ask additional questions regarding bui lding 
operations. Tenanting is underway via BC Housing' s Coordinated Access and Assessment process in conjunction with 
the City's Homelessness Services Outreach team. 

Additional updates regarding building operations: 

• To date, 6 tenants have moved in (additional move-ins occurring th is week). Tenanting wi ll be complete at the 
end of November 

• CAC draft Terms of Reference complete and applications to be distributed next week 
• Staffing model (on site) : 

o At least 2 staff 24/ 7 (comprising Community Mental Health workers and Front Desk Attendants) 
o 1 fu ll-time manager (5 days per week) 
o 1 fu ll-time cook (5 days per week) 
o 1 fu ll-time socia l worker (5 days per week) 
o 1 fu ll-time peer support specialist (5 days per week) *to be hired once building is more fu lly tenanted* 
o 1 fu ll-time building operator 

• Coast wi ll conduct bu ilding perimeter sweeps for needles 
• Coast has established a relationship with VCH IHOT team to address any health needs of tenants 
• Coast are in regular communication with Raincity to address emerging issues and concerns 
• Partnerships with Kingsgate mall and Mount Pleasant BIA to provide welcome kits to incoming tenants 
• Planned outreach by Coast to local businesses to establish opportunities for additional partnerships 
• Staff wi ll be updating Council shortly on an in itiative to address concerns about issues 

(unsheltered homelessness, garbage, etc., in the broader neighborhood. 
Please don't hesitate to reach out to Sandra if you have any questions. 

Best, 
Pau l 

Paul Mochrie (he/ him) 
City Manager 
City of Vancouver 
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca 

~ TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded t raditional territories of the xwma8kwayam (Musqueam), S~~wu7mesh 
(Squamish), and sa lilwata+ (Tsle il-Waututh) Nations. 




